# Lviv. Church of the Archangel Michael



Brand: Zinoviy (Zenyk) Pidperyhora

**Availability:** 1

**Dimensions:** 99.10cm x 3.00cm x 46.40cm

Phone: - Email: info@fundraiseukraine.ca

**Price: \$300.00** 

### **Short Description**

#### **Description**

Lviv. Church of the Archangel Michael - the Former Complex of the Carmelite Monastery

The Church of Archangel Michael (former church of the Barefoot Carmelite Monastery) is a part of the Ukrainian Greek Catholic Church (UGCC) in Lviv, standing on one of the picturesque hills of Lviv near the Gunpowder Tower. It was built in the first half of the XVII century for the monastic Order of Barefoot Carmelites with the assistance of the foundation of Prince O. Zaslavsky-Ostrohsky of Bratslav. The church and monastery, at that time, formed a separate fortress in Lviv, similar to the Bernardine church in the Galician suburbs.

It should be noted that the temple and monastery were able to withstand the Turkish siege of 1672, the invasion of the Tatars in 1695. One of the tragic pages in the life of both Lviv and the monastery was in 1704, when the building was captured by Swedish troops of Charles XII. First, the Swedes captured the monastery, and then Lviv through the Bosyatska Gate. As a result, the city was looted, and then a toll was imposed on the city.

But there was an even more tragic time for the church after about half a century of communist persecution, and the banning of religion after World War II. In 1945 the authorities closed the monastery, and the monks were forced to move to Krakow. During the soviet period, the monastery was used as a homeless shelter, and later housed a warehouse. During the 1960s and 1980s, the garden of the former monastery was a meeting place for Lviv hippies and other informal groups.

On March 25, 1991, the monastery complex and church were handed over to the monks of the Studio Charter in Lviv, who began active pastoral care, involving a wide range of lay people. The Study group ("studyty") is a community that seeks to achieve the salvation of their own and human souls through prayer, gospel instruction, and righteous living. It was founded in Ukraine by Metropolitan Andrei Sheptytsky after the First World War. An important part in the life of the monastery is nurturing of the Eastern tradition of the Byzantine-Slavic rite. In addition, students are engaged in missionary work, icon painting, catechetical activities, spiritual care for youth, publishing, handicrafts, and work in various workshops. Children's catechetical groups and youth Christian organizations have been established there. Books of religious content are published by Svichado, the Lviv publishing house.

## **Shipping**

Shipping is extra.

Local pickup is available in the Toronto, Ontario area.

#### **Specs**

**Taken 2016** 

Photo Printed on Canvas,

DJI Phantom 3

**Product Gallery** 

